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From:  

To:  customerassist@chrysler.com

Date:  Sat Jan 04 12:15:58 EST 2014

Subject:  Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

Form Selected: 

           -------------- 

                Category: US Customer Service 

       Brief Description: 

       ------------------ 

Jeep Airbags 

                Comments: 

                --------- 

I am at a loss. I was in an accident on Christmas day the officer said I was 

going 35 mph when i swiped a PT cruiser and then went head on into the side 

of a conversion van. When I came to i realized that none of the airbags 

deployed. I love my Jeep but this was disheartening. 

 

      Sender Information: 

      ------------------- 

                   Title:   

              First Name:  

          Middle Initial:   

               Last Name: 
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From:  customerassist@chrysler.com

To:  

Date:  Sat Jan 04 16:37:13 EST 2014

Subject:  Re: Chrysler Group LLC Customer Assistance

Dear 

Thank you for contacting the Jeep Customer Assistance Center.

We regret the fact that you were involved in a motor vehicle accident.

In order to be able to escalate your concerns to a more appropriate area for their review and

response we will need you to provide us with more details within the next 5 business days.

We would like to be provided with a brief explanation as to what happened at the same time we

would also like to find the exact location (complete address) of your vehicle at this current

moment. Please note that if your vehicle is located somewhere other than your home address,

we'll need to know the name of the facility where it's located, the complete address, a telephone

number and a contact if at all possible.

Thanks again for your email.			

Sincerely, 

Sarah  

Customer Service Representative 

Jeep Customer Assistance Center

For any future communications related to this email, please refer to the following information: 

REFERENCE NUMBER: 24389580

EMAIL CASE NUMBER:  2916190 

REPLY LINK:

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk_ID=KMM8405836V71433L0KM&

Original Message Follows:

------------------------

US Customer Service - Chrysler Brand Site

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

 

VIN:

       7C

Mileage:

       65000

Servicing Dealer:

       Jeep
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Title:

       

First Name:

       

Middle Initial:

       

Last Name:

       

Address 1:

       

Address 2:

       

City:

       Burton

State:

       MI

Zip:

       

Email:

       

Home Phone:
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From:  

To:  customerassist@chrysler.com

Date:  Mon Jan 06 19:47:55 EST 2014

Subject:  Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8405836V71433L0KM)

Reply Comments: 

          --------------- 

Brief Description- On December 25, 2013 I was involved in a car accident in 

Daytona Florida on A1A. I discovered that day that I can blackout while 

driving. I went in to head on traffic, clipped a PT cruiser and jumped the 

curb into a full size Chevy van. The officer said I was going 35 mph. The 

vehicle is located at Daytona Wrecker,628 Railway Street    

Daytona FL but 

will be moving to a Jeep dealership soon. Automall- 1450 N Tomoka Farms Rd, 

Daytona Beach, FL 32124 If you needs to speak to me (810)515-5811
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From:  customerassist@chrysler.com

To:  

Date:  Tue Jan 07 09:02:22 EST 2014

Subject:  Re: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8405836V71433L0KM)

Dear :

Thank you for contacting the Jeep Customer Assistance Center.

Thank you for providing us with that information. I have escalated your case to a more appropriate

department for further review and a case manager will be in contact with you within 2-5 business

days to discuss matters further.

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

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk_ID=KMM8408428V3342L0KM&

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

 vehicle is located at Daytona Wrecker,628 Railway Street Daytona FL but

 will be moving to a Jeep dealership soon. Automall- 1450 N Tomoka Farms Rd,

 Daytona Beach, FL 32124 If you needs to speak to me 
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From:  

To:  customerassist@chrysler.com

Date:  Tue Jan 14 11:25:12 EST 2014

Subject:  Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8408428V3342L0KM)

Reply Comments: 

          --------------- 

I just spoke to the body shop in Daytona Florida and he informed me that he 

is waiting on Chrysler to inspect the air bags. I appreciate how you have 

been on top of this matter and look forward to hearing from you, so the car 

can be repaired. 
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From:  customerassist@chrysler.com

To:  

Date:  Tue Jan 14 15:53:36 EST 2014

Subject:  Re: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8408428V3342L0KM)

Dear 

Thank you for contacting the Jeep Customer Assistance Center.

Currently I see that your case has been escalated to a more appropriate department to assist with

your concerns. I have updated your file to reflect the information you provided in your email. 

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

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk_ID=KMM8418904V32816L0KM&

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

PE14-017  - Chrysler - 13742



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

Date:  Tue Jan 28 10:22:17 EST 2014

Subject:  Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8418904V32816L0KM)

Reply Comments: 

          --------------- 

I am curious is there a number that I can call to receive an update on the 

results from your inspection. I have been waiting to hear how Chrysler is 

handling the issue. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

PE14-017  - Chrysler - 13744



From:  customerassist@chrysler.com

To:  

Date:  Tue Jan 28 12:25:35 EST 2014

Subject:  Re: Reply to Chrysler Group LLC  (KMM8418904V32816L0KM)

Dear :

Thank you for contacting the Jeep Customer Assistance Center.

I have updated your file with your most recent email. Our records indicate that a letter was issued

out to you yesterday (01/27/2014) in regards to your concerns. Once you receive the letter it will

have more details outlined in it and will also include contact information if you require further

assistance. 

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

http://www.chrysler.com/wccs/brand_forms/us/reply.jsp?trk_ID=KMM8438117V29935L0KM&

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

 handling the issue. Sincerely, 
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